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MEMORANDUM DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE
FOOD AND DRUG ADMINISTRATION
CENTER FOR DRUG EVALUATION AND RESEARCH

DATE:

TO: Administrative file for NDA 208219

FROM: Wendy Streight, PhD, Regulatory Health Project Manager
Division of Transplant and Ophthalmology Products, Office of Antimicrobial
Products

SUBJECT: Officer/Employee List for NDA 208219

APPLICATION/DRUG: NDA 208219, Lotemax SM®, (loteprednol etabonate ophthalmic
gel), 0.38%

The following officers or employees of FDA participated in the decision to approve this
application and consented to be identified on this list:

Bateman, David
Chambers, Wiley
Colangelo, Philip
Dave, Kaushalkumar
Eshete, Abel
McDougal, Andrew
Nemecek, Julie
Obrzut, Daniel
Somani, Amit
Streight, Wendy
Waites, Nancy
Wang, Yan
Willard, Diana
Zhang, Chunchun
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This is a representation of an electronic record that was signed
electronically. Following this are manifestations of any and all
electronic signatures for this electronic record.

WENDY M STREIGHT
02/25/2019 11:35:05 AM
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